
Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name David Goodis
Employee Title Assistant Commissioner, Policy & Corporate Services
Date of Travel March 26-29, 2018
Destination (s) Washington D.C.
Purpose IAPP Global Privacy Summit 2018 

Related Costs: 
Airfare  $                                                                                         384.66 

Accommodation  $                                                                                         763.41 
Meals  $                                                                                         285.62 

Other transportation (train, taxis)  $                                                                                         217.75 
Hospitality  $                                                                                                  -   

Other expenses (registration fee)  $                                                                                      1,095.00 
Total:  $                                                                                      2,746.44 
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Barbara Schuchert

From: David Goodis
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 2:24 PM
To: Barbara Schuchert
Subject: FW: Order Confirmation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: noreply@salesforce.com [mailto:noreply@salesforce.com] On Behalf Of information@iapp.org 
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 2:23 PM 
To: David Goodis   
Subject: Order Confirmation 

Hello David Goodis,  

Thank you for your order. Below you will find a summary of the order information. 

Order Information  

Order #: Order 0168332 
Date: 1/12/2018 
Total: $1,095.00 
Balance: $0.00 

Billing Contact 
David Goodis 

Order Summary 

Unit Price Quantity Total Price
Registrant Registration for David Goodis  

Event: Global Privacy Summit 2018 
Registration #: 0212463  
Badges 
Registrant badge for David Goodis n/a 
Sessions 

#13
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Conference (2-day): Government/Non-profit Rate 
(3/27/2018 8:00 AM - 3/28/2018 4:00 PM)  

$1,095.00 1 $1,095.00

  
 

  
 

  $1,095.00
      

 
Subtotal: $1,095.00 

Tax: $0.00 
Total:$1,095.00 

Payment:$1,095.00 
Balance: $0.00 

Global Privacy Summit 2018 Information 

Thank you for registering for the IAPP Global Privacy Summit 2018! We are excited you will be joining 
us in DC in March for the world’s most anticipated privacy event.  

Please be sure to review the 'Conduct at IAPP Events' under the General information tab prior to 
attending.   
 
Share on Social: I’M GOING.  Let your followers and friends know that you’re attending what will be 
the best Global Privacy Summit to date. Click below for details! 

 

Conference Venue 
 
Washington Marriott Marquis Hotel 
901 Massachusetts Avenue NW  
Washington, DC 20001  
+1 202.824.9200 
 
Walter E. Washington Convention Center  
801 Mt. Vernon Place NW  
Washington, DC 20001  
+1 202.249.3000  

 
Kind Regards, 
Tara Young 
Events Coordinator 




